BIOGRAPHY

Principal and owner of Morehouse MacDonald and Associates, Inc, John S. MacDonald, AIA, specializes 3 Bow Street
in high-end residential architecture which has been published in Architectural Digest, New England Lexington, MA
Home, House Beautiful, Trends, Boston Common, Design New England, Charleston, Boston, Fine +1.781.861.9500
Homebuilder, Better Homes and Gardens, Cape Cod & Islands, Newport Life, Metropolitan Home, 21st jsm@morehousemacdonald.com
Century Dream Homes, and New England Dream Homes. His work has appeared on HGTV and NECN.. morehousemacdonald.com

EXPERIENCE

OWNER AND PRINCIPAL | 1988 - Present

Morehouse MacDonald and Associates Co-developed MMA into one of the most prestigious residential architectural firms in New England.

INSTRUCTOR | 1988-1989

Boston Architectural College | 1988-1989 Instructed intermediate design studio with Architect, Richard Morehouse..

DESIGNER | 1982 - 1988

Morehouse and Associates

DRAFTER | 1980 - 1982

Wallace, Floyd, Ellenzweig, and Moore

APPRENTICE CARPENTER, FRAMER | 1974 - 1980

McCabe Construction

EDUCATION

- BOSTON ARCHITECTURAL COLLEGE | 1985
 Bachelor of Architecture
- LEHIGH UNIVERSITY | 1978

Bachelor of Arts, Fine Arts - Architecture Concentration

THE ALBANY ACADEMY | 1974

CREDENTIALS

- Licensed architect since 1988 (MA Lic. #7488)
- Registered in MA, ME, NJ, and SC
- Member of the American Institute of Architects (AIA)
- Member of the National Council of
- Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)
- Member of the Boston Society of Architects (BSA)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

A native of Albany NY, John MacDonald is multilingual and speaks three languages:



FRENCH 60% RUSSIAN 50%

PROJECT LOCATIONS



Arizona Florida New England New Jersey New York Pennsylvania South Carolina Utah Texas West Indies.



St Kitts and Nevis

ACCOLADES

- 2017 Ocean Home Top 50 Coastal Architects
- 2017 Silver PRISM Award Detached Home over 8000 sf
- 2017 Silver PRISM Award Living Space
- 2015 Gold and Silver Detached Home over 8000 sf
- 2005 Best of Boston | Interior Design
- 1999 Sub-Zero | Best Kitchen
- 1999 Territory Winner
- 1997 Best of Boston | Boston Penthouse

COMMUNITY

- Melrose Veterans Memorial Middle School Football 2010-present
- Melrose Pop Warner Football 1993-2007 (President 2000-2004)
- Melrose Babe Ruth Baseball and All Star travel teams 2005-2008
- Churchill American Little League baseball 1989–2002
- Pro-bono services for the City of Melrose for sports facilities, infrastructure and urban planning
- Head of Property Management First Congregational Church, Melrose